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May 24, 2013

Ms. Cindy Prothro, Finance Director
City of Barstow

220 East Mountain View Sfreet, Suite A
Barstow, CA 92311

Dear Ms. Prothro:
Subject: Rescindment of the Finding of Completion for the City of Barstow Successor Agency

The California Department of Finance (Finance) regrets to inform you that we have determined that an
error occurred in the issuance of the Finding of Completion for the City of Barstow Successor Agency on
April 26, 2013. Finance has since determined that the Agency has not yet completed the Low-and
Moderate Income Housing Fund Due Diligence Review. Therefore, Finance must rescind the previously
issued Finding of Completion. We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused you.

Please direct inquiries to Andrea Scharffer, Staff Finance Budget Analyst, or Chris HiII,.Principa! Program
Budget Analyst, at (916) 445-1546.

Sincerely,

.

F—

STEVE SZALAY
Local Government Consultant

CC: Ms. Mary Stapp, Assistant Finance Director, City of Barstow
Vanessa Doyle, Auditor Controller Manager, San Bernardino County
California State Controller's Office



